cket Kos. 50-352
and 50-353

Nrsrmaunon:
JuL 22 BN cket (2)

DRL Reading
BWR-1 File

RSBoyd, DRL,
OGC Files
SMKari, DRL

Dt.ssmcﬂ lo h‘h s &
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards
U.S. Atomic Energy Comamission
Washingtom, D.C. 20545

Dear Dr. Busht

Si{xteen copies of a report to the ACRS by the Division of
Reactor Licensing are enclosed for review by the Committee.
The report concerns the application to comstruct two boiliag
vater resctors designated as the “Limerick Generating Statiom,
Units 1 & 2."

This report has been prepared for consideration by the ACRS at
fts August meeting.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
Poter A Merris

Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:
Report to the ACRS on
Limerick Cenerating
Station, Units 1 & 2 >t
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